
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday November 15, 2022  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday November 15, 2022 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public 
participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of November 1, 2022

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. FY2024 Capital Plan Prioritization

2. Recommended FY2023 Budget Transfer

3. School Safety and Security Review

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

4. Personnel Report: October 2022 

5. Approval of Field Trip Requests 

 
 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

 of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT    



1 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 1, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Dennis King (Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria 
Santos.  

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent), and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance),  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“This meeting is being live streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for interested 
community members to access and watch.  In-person public participation will be taking place tonight in accordance 
with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines.  Anyone speaking tonight during the public 
input portion of the meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been 
provided with these guidelines.  Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of 
this meeting will also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public input session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 18, 2022

Mr. King moved to approve the minutes from October 18, 2022.  Mr. Moses seconded.  Motion carries 4-1 with 
Mr. Doherty abstaining.  

CHS Students Representative Announcements 

Keya shared Scout Troop 81 is having their Thanksgiving food drive in conjunction with the Merrimack Valley Food 
Bank in Lowell.  Donations can be dropped off at the main office at CHS.  First term grades close Friday, November 
4th.  SATs are Saturday, November 5th. 

Lana added Tuesday, November 8th there is no school for students but a full day for staff.  Several colleges have 
visited CHS over the past several weeks including Middlesex, Columbia, Tufts, Vanderbilt, Bryant and Salem State.  
A couple of upcoming college visits are Iowa State, Bay Path, Westfield State, Franklin Pierce and UConn. 

Good News 

Ms. Santos shared that she visited Harrington Elementary School and Parker Middle School for their Halloween 
events.  CHS student representatives volunteered at the Trick or Treating at the high school.  All clubs dressed in 
Halloween costumes.  It was a community event and very fun! 

Mr. Moses shared Parker held their annual Pizza, Pumpkins and Paperbacks event.  Great event.  Parker PTO did a 
great job.   



2 

Ms. Newcomb commented that we had a very active school community the month of October, Halloween events, 
MVC Cross County hosted by Chelmsford this year, Trick or Treating events at CHS on Saturday and the play 
“Legally Blond” will be taking place the month of November with opening day on November 15th.   

Mr. Moses had an opportunity to tour Nashoba Valley Technical High School.  He found the tour very interesting 
and how different and fulfilling the education is at a technical high school.  A lot of people think of the regional 
technical schools as competition, but it is not.  The kids in this town have two amazing options.  Nashoba has some 
great programs.  How fortunate we are in Chelmsford to have access to that school system as well.  

Ms. Newcomb added the technical high school is not competitive, it is becoming more collaborative.  Nashoba is 
looking at postgraduate and after school programming. 

Mr. Moses thanked Dr. Lang and Superintendent Pigeon for graciously allowing him to tour the school.  He 
appreciated the opportunity. 

At this point in the meeting Dr. Lang shared a video of the French exchange students visiting with us last week.  Dr. 
Lang thanked the host families and staff who put a lot of time and effort into taking the kids and staff members 
into their homes and showing them around not only Chelmsford but around New England.  It was a great 
experience for the students coming over and for our students to make connections.  Our students who will be 
traveling to France and Spain are very excited for these opportunities. 

Public Comments 

None 

New Business 

1. Schools and Departments Presentation

Spotlight – Byam Elementary School with Principal Jason Fredette and Assistant Principal Betsy Dolan.   

Jason and Betsy showed a video “A Day in the Life at Byam Elementary School”.  The video showed the following: 

 Kindergarten Fundations (board wheel)
 Grade 4 Mathematics (chrome books, math expressions and math goal activities)
 Music - Ukulele (cords and instruments)
 Grade 2 Writing (informative writing piece)
 Grade 4 Social Studies (comparing civilizations from the Americas)
 Physical Education – Scooter Bowling (practice important physical skills)
 Grade 3 FPC (interactive read aloud)
 Grade 4 Science (collecting soil samples)

  This video gives a snapshot of kids collaborating so much more than we have been seeing. 

Dr. Lang appreciated the video and commented that as Principal Fredette eluded, the last couple years have been 
very different than a typical school year.  This school year has been more “normal”.  We still have issues, but they 
are more traditional issues you would find during a school year with students and behaviors and things like that.  
The schools are doing a really nice job trying to bring back more normal schooling.  Dr. Lang liked how the video 
showed all the different programs we are utilizing.  Kindergarten with Fundations, FCP Classroom, etc.  The 
collaborative work that was taking place with the math lesson, the focus on the SEL in the schools which is a large 
part in the day of the curriculum.  It was nice to see the students outside working on the science lesson.  It is nice 
to see some of the investments we made in the curriculum areas highlighted in the video. 



3 

Ms. Santos shared she enjoyed the video and saw curious minds who want to learn and staff who want to help 
them learn.  She saw a wonderful environment, a place where you want to go and learn.  She thought the video 
was great. 

Principal Fredette explained that day in and day out he sees a genuine love to learn and a genuine love of teaching.  
SEL is not just all you do; it is how you do it. 

Ms. Newcomb added she thinks it is great that we can show what schools look like over the course of the day.  She 
saw a blend of technology use, traditional paper and pencil, kids working independently and collaboratively and 
hands on when collecting soil samples.  She saw teacher led activities when working on the writing assignments 
and kids working in small groups.  This is what education looks like.  It was great to see what teachers must do over 
the course of the day taking all those things over the course of a day or week and using those skills to be able to 
help educate our kids in the district.  It was nice to see it in action. Thank you. 

2. MCAS Results Spring 2021

Dr. Hirsch presented an overview of District and School Data 

School Accountability Data Rating 

School  School Accountability Percentile 
Chelmsford High School  83 
Parker Middle School 81 
McCarthy Middle School  80 
Byam Elementary School  67 
Center Elementary School  81 
Harrington Elementary School 70 
South Row Elementary School 84 

We have not received an accountability rating since 2019 prior to the pandemic.  The percentile is not a 
percentage.  It is looking at some attributes of that school.  They are looking for performance and SGP.  When you 
get to the high school level, they are looking for drop-out rates, dissipation rates and comparing those schools to 
similar school and how those schools are performing.  Example: CHS, we are performing 83% higher than most 
schools in the same category of CHS. 

District Overview of Performance – ELA 
You want to be at 50% that is at least a year’s growth.  A typical span for districts is 60 highest – 40 lowest.  Overall, 
as a district 58.8% is our proficiency rating.  58.8% is 5% lower than how we performed the previous year, 
however, compared to the state, we are 18% higher than the state.   

SGP (Student Growth Percentile) 
You want to be at 50% that is at least a year’s growth.  For the district overall performance ELA we are at 53.5% 
which means we have at least a years growth.  Which is up by 11 points through the previous school year.  In the 
year 2021 you will see a lot of differences that is where we started to see some of the discrepancies.  You will see 
we were going up then we were going down as a district.  It is not a big swing.  It is 4 points higher than the state 
average.  Will also look at the schools individually and we are at 50%. 

District Overview of Performance – Mathematics 
Mathematics has gone up district wide.  We are at 53.7% which is 7% higher than last year which is 15% higher 
than the state. 

SGP (Student Growth Percentile) 
We are at 51.1% which is 18 points higher than where we were from the 2020-2021 school year and 1% higher 
than the state. 



4 

District Overview of Performance - Science 
Science we are at 65.7% which is 12% higher than previous year and 24% higher than the state.  2019 and 2021 
school years students were not taking the next generation science standards, this data is only for grades 5 & 8 
students.  2022 has the high school students in grade 9 taking the biology as an honor student or in grade 10 taking 
it in the college preparatory class.  Science is in decent shape but there are some nuances with this data. 

SGP (Student Growth Percentile) 
Science does not have SGP 

School Level Overview Performance – ELA 
Data shows how they have been performing from 2017-2022.  CHS 2017 & 2018 no data for proficiency because 
that is when we transitioned into the next generation ELA Test.  The same for mathematics as well.  Performance 
starting to go up.  We are looking at actual grade levels at schools and by students. We are looking at the work that 
is done at the school level with teachers during the data meetings. 

School Level Overview of Performance – Science 
CHS no data for 2019, 2020 & 2021.  There was the Legacy Test and the Competent Determination Waiver for our 
students with the seniors.  The class graduating now is the last class with that waiver.  Their performance was very 
well 2022 which was the first time they took the next generation science standards along with grades 5 & 8.  They 
performed very well.  SGP over the 5 years for ELA has held pretty strong.  You will not see SGP for the elementary 
level because you need 2 years of data and they did not have that 2020 data.  Will not have data for SGP for 
elementary schools in 2021. 

School Level Overview of Performance – Mathematics 
Starting to see upswing in performance.  Dip in 2021 – Recovering back.  Hit hardest in middle school grades and 
high school level.  Conscious effort from all schools to look at certain domains that going forward will make a 
difference.  Math always looking at number and operations and algebraic thinking.  We noticed in the beginning 
year data an uptick for students because there were a lot of lessons put in because those are the 2 foundational 
domains for math and in English it is phonemic phonics and vocabulary.  Conscious efforts put in to be sure if we 
have a gap, if we only have so much time which standards are going to be the standards we really have to focus in 
on for the students. 

Ms. Santos asked Dr. Hirsch in summary how would she evaluate where we are as a district from last year into this 
year.  Dr. Hirsch feels we are in a much better place.  In 2021 even though we came back in person with masks, the 
attendance was hard.  It was hard for everyone.  If you were sick, we were still under the old guidelines, you had to 
stay out for 14 days: students, teachers and staff.  There was a lot of frustration more so than when we were in the 
hybrid/remote year because of the attendance, keeping kids on track and the remembering who was out for so 
many days was really taxing on the staff.  Plus, if the staff go sick, who were we going to put in those classes.  We 
are in much better shape and anticipate going back to where we were prior to pandemic times.  This district did an 
amazing job keeping those academics at the forefront when it easily could have been like we can’t do this, we are 
in a pandemic what do we do.  We had our beginning of year data meeting with IReady to see how our students 
are doing at the beginning of the year, that’s how we benchmark them throughout the school year, and they are 
not seeing these types of numbers in other districts.  These numbers are compared nationally, they are surprised 
how well Chelmsford did compared to other districts.  We are pretty pleased how we have done as a district. 

Dr. Lang commented he was pleased to see the rebound which a lot of districts did not see the rebound coming 
back this year.  The impact of the pandemic on our most struggling students, our special education population, and 
our economic disadvantaged students, they really took the biggest hit in the pandemic.  We haven’t seen their 
rebound be as significant.  They certainly had a rebound but not rebounding to the level of the general education 
students.  We are working with the DMGroup and the strategic plan to see where we need to put our resources, 
that is definitely a population that we need to work on to be sure they are fully supported. 



5 

3. FY 2024 Capital Planning

Town wide capital funding projects between 3-4M dollars.  We propose projects annually for the town capital. 

Dr. Lang presented an updated list of projects for FY24 – FY28 

 Center School corridors and classroom refresher – recommended to remove
 McCarthy and Parker elevator projects – recommended to defer

Recommended projects for this year 

 Renovation of Art wing and Art classrooms at CHS
 Complete remodel of kitchen at CHS
 Floor tile work at Parker
 Replacement of stairwell treads at McCarthy
 Replace elevator at Westlands
 Handling units and duct work repair and replacement in building
 Recommend prioritizing elevator work at CHS and Westlands
 Defer McCarthy and Parker elevator work for one year

Dr. Lang will submit these projects and request to the Capital Planning Committee in the initial packet for review. 

4. Rate Increase: School Nutrition Services Driver

Requesting rate increase for food nutrition service driver.  Recommendation for $1.00 per hour rate increase for 
FY23 then .75 for FY24 and .75 for FY25.  This is a non-affiliated singular position. 

Mr. Doherty moved for the School Committee to approve the rate increase for the part-time school nutrition 
service driver to $18.90/hour retroactive to July 1, 2022.  Mr. King seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  Motion 
carries 5-0.  

5. 2023/24 Middle School Realignment Working Timeline

Dr. Lang presented a timeline with some dates and ideas for meeting with staff and parents on the middle school 
realignment plan 

6. Fall Student Transportation Update

Dr. Lang gave update on student transportation.  Day-to-Day morning and afternoon runs to the school for the 
most part going fairly well.  We are back to 29 buses.  On a good day and everyone is healthy we are running 29 
buses.  If bus drivers are out with sicknesses, we do have to double up runs not typical to other years.  After school 
runs are not going great.  There are not enough buses in North Reading to take care of our afterschool runs.  There 
are not enough buses at 2:00pm to be able to do some of the early runs.  They have been able to free up buses at 
the end of the day at 4:00pm to pick up kids and bring them back to the high school but not always optimal getting 
there.  Dan Hart and others have been using the two (2) minibuses to shuttle run students to where they need to 
go.  It has been a challenge.  Dan has contracted with Bedford Charter; they had more availability.  He has locked in 
with them to take our teams to and from for a little bit for the winter season, he is looking to see if he can 
outsource to Bedford to lock them in.  North Reading has been communicative that they are not able to do these 
runs.  Dan receives an email every morning from North Reading telling us what they can and cannot do so it does 
give us time for planning. Weekends have been ok getting buses.  The other challenge he does foresee is the 
winter and spring track.  Track requires a lot of buses.  The number of track kids poses a challenge.  Students that  



6 
 

 
can drive have been super.  Parents drive and carpool when they can.  The bus driver shortage is still real.  It is hard 
to plan for, but no sporting events are being missed. 
 
 

7. Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests 
 

Mr. Doherty moved that the School Committee approve the field trip of the Parker Middle School Grade 7 field 
trip to see the “Christmas Carol” at the Palace Theatre in Manchester, New Hampshire on December 16, 2022.  
Mr. King seconded.  Motion carries 5-0. 
 
 
Liaison Reports 
 
Ms. Santos shared the Wellness Committee is back in session and there will be at least three more meetings this 
year.  We have new student members and community members which includes parents.  Good number of folks in 
the committee.  Focus this year is staff wellness and nutrition education at the elementary level. McCarthy PTO - 
McCarthy grades 5 & 6 social was held in October. They had a teacher appreciation event with donuts, apple cider, 
pumpkins, gifts and a lot of donations from the community.  They did a dining to donate and Project 300 will be 
November 7 – 14 to support “Don’t Run It”.  Sneaker recycling is currently running and on November 5th was their 
recycling day event.  Reserve the night of March 24, 2023, for Rock and Roll Bingo.  Their best book fair will be held 
December 7 -14.  They are currently working on a toner and cartridge collection and the PTO is working on the 
Parker outreach program and plans on reaching out to the Parker PTO.  
 
Mr. Doherty shared the CHS PTO sponsored a Grab & Go at the high school on October 27th, it was a great success.  
They had over 25 raffle prizes given out.  The families who contributed were numerous and very generous.  The 
Chelmsford All Sports Booster Club will be hosting their annual Veteran’s Dinner at the Establishment in North 
Chelmsford on Friday, November 11th to honor the Veterans.  Reservations can be made on their website. 
 
Mr. King shared that CHIPS has several enrichment activities coming up in the months of November and 
December.  Open House and Basket Raffle – November 17 
Received positive review of the social workers that have visited their classrooms. 
 
Ms. Newcomb added there are incredible activities happening throughout the district.  PTO sponsored with parent 
volunteers.  It really shows how vested our parents are in the district in providing fun activities for their school 
communities.  Thank you to all the PTOs for their hard work and the parent volunteers for making it happen. 
 
Mr. Moses shared that he will be attending the Veterans Panel being held at CHS in the Career Center on Thursday, 
November 10th.  Veterans and former service members from around the district are meeting with students who 
are interested in joining the military to speak with them about this potential option. 
 
 
Action/New Items 
 

 Safety Audit Update - Dr. Lang met with firms and picked a group to work with, will put on Agenda for 
next meeting. 

 McCarthy Tennis Court Project – item listed for FY25. 
 Policy Sub Committee Update – policy review first meeting in December. 
 School Committee Handbook Update – first of year 
 Short Term Goals – first of year 
 Interest serving on the contract negotiation team for the superintendent, contact Ms. Newcomb 

 
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 



7 

Adjournment (8:04 p.m.) 

Mr. Doherty moved to adjourn at 8:04p.m.  Mr. Moses seconded.  Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robyn Corbett 
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: November 12, 2022 

Re: FY2024 Capital Plan Prioritization 

At the November 1, 2022 regular meeting of the school committee, I provided a 
document to begin our discussion and prioritization of projects to be submitted for 
consideration this year.  The document contained the FY24 – FY28 capital plan 
document that includes the next 5-years of projects of the approved 10-year capital plan 
for the Chelmsford Public Schools.   

Of the projects we are submitting for consideration in FY24, I have provided my 
prioritization of the projects on the attached worksheet.  I would like to review these 
projects and have the school committee prioritize the projects to be submitted to the 
capital committee for review and consideration.  



FY2024 Capital Plan Prioritization

School Area Scope of Work FY24
Jay's Priority

CHS Elevator FY23 Deferred:  Replace elevator in school. 480,000$      1
Westlands Elevator Replace elevator in school. 325,000$      2

Westlands All School
Replace indoor air-handling units, including new insulated hot water branch piping 
and valves, insulated ductwork connections and controls. 189,750$      3

CHS Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation areas to include new 
equipment and furnishings. 641,355$      4

McCarthy All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile (Primarily Modular 
Classroom Areas). 70,000$        5

Parker All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile (Primarily Modular 
Classroom Areas). 90,000$        6

CHS All School Renovate Art classrooms and equipment. 450,000$      7
McCarthy All School Renovate stairwells. 85,000$        8
McCarthy Elevator FY22 & FY23 Deferred:  Replace elevator in school. 325,000$      9 - Defer
Parker Elevator Replace elevator in school. 325,000$      10 - Defer

McCarthy Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed demand kitchen hood 
control system. 15,180$        

 Remove - 
Included in 

FY23 Capital 
Project 

Total Cost of Prioritization - Projects 1 - 10: 2,981,105$  

Total Cost of Prioritization - Projects 1 - 8: 2,331,105$  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   November 10, 2022 

Re: Recommended FY2023 Budget Transfers – Medical / Health Services 

I am writing to request one budget transfer at this time for FY2023.  

The budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the Employee Separation cost account to the 
Medical / Health Services account in the amount of $ 19,500 to fund tools related to social emotional learning 
supports (Care Solace and Cartwheel). 

From To Amount 
15150000-51140 Employee Separation Costs 13200000 53990 Medical / Health Services 19,500 

I recommend the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on November 15, 2022 to 
approve the FY2023 local operating budget transfer for the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: November 12, 2022 

Re: School Safety and Security Review 

As mentioned at previous school committee meetings, I solicited several proposals to 
contract with a firm to perform a full school safety and security review of the 
Chelmsford Public Schools.  After review of proposals received, the Edward Davis 
Company was selected to perform this important work.  Our first elements of the review 
will include a two-part approach including a comprehensive threat and vulnerability site 
assessment of the eight (8) public schools in Chelmsford and policy review. 

I will report on progress as the assessment begins.  At this time our goal is to have the 
individual physical site assessments completed by Christmas break; the policy review 
will be ongoing.  I will report results of the physical assessments and recommendations 
for alteration to practice and/or protocols to the school committee when received.    



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:   Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date: November 7, 2022 

Re:  Personnel Report – October 2022 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – October 2022 

New Hires 
Amenkowicz, Mary Anne 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  10/11/22 

Ashton, Rebecca 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  10/17/22 

Barker, Emily 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 10/31/22 

Daly, Maureen, 
Interim ABA Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  10/17/22 

Painter, Theodore 
Interim Grade 6 ELA/Social Studies Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  10/3/22 

Porzio, Alexis 
Interim Paraprofessional – STRIVE Program 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  11/7/2022 

Resignations: 
Cifuentes, Ada 

ABA Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  10/27/22 

Coe, Pamela 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  10/14/22 



3 

Khare, Anjali 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  10/11/22 

Shah, Kejal 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  12/2/22 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 
Ghafourian, Faranak (formerly Paraprofessional @ CHS) 

ABA Paraprofessional (NECC) 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  10/3/22 

Gunter, Jordan (formerly ICTS Computer Technician) 
ICTS Assistant Data Analyst 
Central Administration 
Effective date:  10/17/22 

Kivlan, Sarah (formerly Paraprofessional @ Byam Elementary School) 
ABA Paraprofessional 
CHIPS 
Effective date: 10/10/22 



Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests 

1.) Chelmsford High School 
Interested Grade 9 – 12 Students 
World Language Department  
Buenos Aires & Iguazu Cultural Trip 
April School Vacation Week – April 2024 



  

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher,Sub(s) Needed: 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES NO____ 

Full-Day Sub(s) 

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 ____ Half Day Sub(s) 
needed for: AM/ PM       Phone (978) 251-5100 

  

Please fill out application form.completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: ‘ “ CHS = PARKER___ McCARTHY___ 

___BYAM____CENTER___ HARRINGTON___ SOUTH ROW 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON q TUEX_ WED xX THR _XFRI __XSAT _x SUN 

Trip Date:_\_/_\)_/_ U4 ifOvernight Trip, Return Date: “\_y_0 14 (ror Qre D4 
Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 

requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval. 

Faculty Trip Sponsor: Je85\Co Tenonetti cet Phone: C1 FB BGLE4S ! 
Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): CEEV\ AG a 

Total Number of Students: 2° ) Number of Male (2? _ Number of Female TB? 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: OD 

Total Number of Chaperones: 5 Number of Male tp Number of Female {BYP 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a COR! submitted at time of application. 

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): Cohy ‘Cre S ondnek \ TED 

Cell Phone #: 

—~ ° : 

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): 4 OSS\ Ca eve tt 
If applicable 

is a Nurse Needed? Yes No K 

  

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with special 

or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member, 

or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student. 

    
  

“pl (Cet, w/e 22 

Signature of School Nurse Date 

Reviewed by: C 

  

  

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: Clie a\ Ay \ ? 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip) 

Coirure of Coun Aven ca (Ae one of Ne Wotrral wonders f to worlel 
Liquatu Falls’) 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Destination: Frag aCe J CAAA la J aq ( ) 
Facility J | 1S) Facility Telephone 

  

Facility Street Address City State 

Estimated Leave Time: ( 6D a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: TRY a.m. / p.m. 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: / \ No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: oS 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 
school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 
receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 
needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) 
  

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO 

Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, 
must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

  

Meal Plans: 
  

TRIP COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 

Total Price of event $ 

Additional Costs $ 

Total Cost of Trip $ 4 tl \ 

School/Org. to pay for: $ 

Student paying $_4 + lo per person for: $ 

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

Submitted by pines: 

pr—__W/i (22 
spt of mr ponsor ‘Date 

  

      

  

: 

Date Signature of | Building saals Date 
  

  

  

  

If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Printable options: Basic Itinerary (?p=1&qd=389328&view=basic) | Detailed Itinerary 
  

  

   

    

   A Canes 

by WorldStrides 

fee s %, % 490 ” Om T gene cy 3 Buenos Aires & leuazt 
  

GROUP INFORMATION 

_ Departing: 

© April 12, 2024 

       
    

TOUR ITINERARY (DETAILED) 

Day 1 Start tour 

Day 2 Hola Buenos Aires 

Meet your tour director and check into hotel 

Buenos Aires guided walking sightseeing tour 

La Recoleta, Barrio Recoleta Cemetery visit, Plaza de 

Francia, Floralis Generica 

National Museum of Fine Arts visit 

Details: Buenos Aires guided walking sightseeing tour 

Discover why this Argentine capital is considered the “Paris 

of the South” as you explore the neighborhoods of Retiro 

and Recoleta with their wide boulevards and early 20th 

century Parisian architecture. Wander down 9 de Julio 

    

    

: a 

guaranteed 
Total Fee:* $4,716.00 

Tour Quote Breakdown 

The following fees apply to your full- 

paying participants: 

Tour Fee* $4,831.00 

Colonia del Sacramento $85.00 

guided excursion 

** Travel3T $ -200.00 

Total Fee* $4,716.00 

OR 16 monthly payments of $291.62 

After initial payment of $50.00 

* Last day for this Tour Fee is Nov 17, 

2022. 

** Only valid with voucher code 

2024earlybird 

Additional Adult Fees 

The following additional fees apply only 

to full-paying participants 23 and older 

and are not included in the total price 

listed above. 

Adult Supplement $125.00 

Twin Room Upgrade $270.00 

Additional Adult Fee $395.00 

Avenue, one of the widest avenues in the world and visit La Free Chaperones 

Recoleta Cemetery where graves of important Argentineans,. Travelers = 1 Free Chaperone 

including several presidents and most notably Eva Peron, 

are located. 

Day 3 Buenos Aires landmarks 

Buenos Aires guided sightseeing tour 

Obelisk on 9 de Julio Avenue, Colén Theater, Palace of 

Justice, Plaza de Mayo, Casa Rosada, Buenos Aires 

Cathedral, La Boca & Caminito visit, San Telmo comic strip 

walk, San Telmo market visit, Plaza de San Martin, Puerto 

Madero 

Tango lesson 

Tango show 

Details: Buenos Aires guided sightseeing tour 

Smoldering with history, beauty, and passion, Buenos Aires' For signups before December 1, 

Your free place ratio is such that your 

group will fully contribute towards 4 free 

place(s), and partially contribute to an 

additional free place. We reimburse this 

partial contribution to you as a Cash 

Stipend. 

4 Free Chaperones 

Explorica Extra Rewards 

streets and plazas exude a sophistication unrivaled in South 2022 
America. 

Details: La Boca & Caminito visit 

Days on Buenos Aires & Iguazu 9 

Itinerary 

Paying Participants x 21 

Travel Points 189 

x4 

Total Travel Points 756  



  

Located in La boca neighborhood, Caminito (little path, in 

Spanish) is a street museum of colorful painted houses 

typical of the immigrant dwellings that came to characterize 

this port side area towards the end of the 19th and start of 

the 20th century. 

Details: San Telmo comic strip walk 

Walk the San Telmo sculpture trail dedicated to Argentina's 

most popular comic strip characters. 

Details: San Telmo market visit 

Large indoor market with stalls offering everything from 

antiques to fresh fruit and spices. With a typically Italian 

facade and large interior spaces, the Mercado de San Telmo 

opened in 1897 to cater to the needs of the new wave of 

immigrants arriving from Europe. The building was declared 

a national historic monument in the year 2000. 

Day 4 Outside Buenos Aires 

Estancia full-day excursion 

Travel via San Antonio de Areco & Lujan Basilic, authentic 

Argentine ranch visit, gaucho lunch, horseback riding 

Details: Estancia full-day excursion 

Today you will travel to the countryside to visit a "estancia" 

(ranch) where you will taste the traditional "asado” 

(barbecue) and try the typical Argentinean drink, the mate. 

You can enjoy the gaucho's activities such as dances and 

games. There is a wide range of activities on offer at this 

authentic Gaucho estancia including guided horse riding, 

carriage rides, photographic safari and folkloric 

performances. Top it all off by tasting the typical 

"pastelitos" (traditional argentinian sweet pies) for desert. 

Day 5 Colonia del Sacramento 

Optional Colonia del Sacramento guided excursion $85 

Ferry across the Rio de la Plata to Uruguay, lunch at a 

downtown Colonia restaurant, El Faro, Plaza de toros Real 

de San Carlos 

Day 6 Buenos Aires--Iguazi: Falls 

Fly to Posada 

Jesuit Missions of Guaranis & San Ignacio visit 

Lunch 

Day 7 IguazG National Park 

Iguazt National Park: Argentinean side visit 

Lunch 

Iguacu River cruise 

Details: Iguazu National Park: Argentinean side visit 

Hike through this lush National Park to see the amazing and 

exotic animals that make their homes in Argentina. See 

large toucans fly over you, watch as beautifully colorful 

butterflies flutter through the trees and see if you can spot 

the illusive ring-tailed coati. At the end of your hike take in 

the breathtaking sight of the thundering Iguazu Falls. 

Day 8 Iguazti Falls--Buenos Aires 

Lunch 

Fly to Buenos Aires 

Fly home 

TOUR FEE INCLUDES: 

=s Round-trip airfare 

a Flights between Iguazu and Buenos 

Aires 

6 overnight stays in hotel with 

private bathrooms 

s Breakfast daily 

Lunch as per itinerary 

Dinner daily 

s Full-time services of a professional 

tour director 

a Guided sightseeing tours as per 

itinerary 

Visits to select attractions as per 

itinerary 

Tour Diary™ 

Local Guide and Local Bus Driver 

tips; see note regarding other 

important tips 

Note: On arrival day only dinner is 

provided; on departure day, only 

breakfast is provided 

Note: Tour cost does not include 

airline-imposed baggage fees, or fees 

for any required passport or visa. 

Optional excursions, optional pre- 

paid Tour Director and multi-day bus 

driver tipping, among other individual 

and group customizations will be 

listed as separate line items in the 

total trip cost, if included. 

 



Details: Fly home 

Your flight home is overnight. You will return home on Day 

9. 

  

Day 9 Return home 

  

i


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - November 1, 2022
	Memo - FY2024 Capital Plan Prioritization
	Memo - Recommended FY2023 Budget Transfer
	Memo - School Safety and Security Review
	Memo - Personnel Report: October 2022
	Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests

